From: Brycen Swart - NOAA Federal <brycen.swart@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 10:08 AM

To: Barbara Byrne

Subject: Fwd: Materials in Advance of Monday Meeting on ROC on LTO

Attachments: Agenda_PrincipalsMtg_20161219.docx; ProposedActionList_20161213 (1).docx;

BA_Outline_20161214.docx; 11-8-16 ConsultationAgreement for ROC on LTO.docx

Brycen Swart
Fisheries Biologist

California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
916-930-3712

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Date: Thu, Dec 15,2016 at 9:23 AM

Subject: Fwd: Materials in Advance of Monday Meeting on ROC on LTO
To: "Brycen.Swart@noaa.gov" <Brycen.Swart@noaa.gov>

FYI

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Banonis, Michelle <mbanonis@usbr.gov>

Date: Wed, Dec 14, 2016 at 2:12 PM

Subject: Materials in Advance of Monday Meeting on ROC on LTO

To: Aimee Diefenbach <aimee.moore@noaa.gov>, Alene Thomas <athomas@usbr.gov>, "Alletta (Letty)
Belin" <alletta_belin@jios.doi.gov>, Barry Thom <barry.thom@noaa.gov>, Carl Wilcox
<carl.wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>, "Chuck@Waildlife Bonham" <chuck.bonham@wildlife.ca.gov>,
"Cindy@DWR Messer" <cindy.messer@water.ca.gov>, Dan Castleberry <dan_castleberry@fws.gov>, David
Mooney <dmmooney@usbr.gov>, David Murillo <dmurillo@usbr.gov>, Francia Morales
<fmorales@usbr.gov>, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Janice Pinero
<jpinero@usbr.gov>, Katrina E Harrison <kharrison@usbr.gov>, Kaylee Allen <kaylee_allen@fws.gov>,
Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>, "Mark@DWR Cowin" <mark.cowin@water.ca.gov>,
Matthew Sullivan <matthew_sullivan@fws.gov>, PABLO ARROYAVE <parroyave@usbr.gov>, Patricia Idlof
<pidlof@usbr.gov>, Paul Souza <paul souza@fws.gov>, Sherry Byers <sherry_byers@fws.gov>, Thomas
Eckert <teckert@usbr.gov>, "Nemeth, Karla@CNRA" <karla.nemeth@resources.ca.gov>

Good Afternoon,

In advance of Monday's Principals meeting at 1:30 p.m. in Reclamation's Bay Delta Office on the
Reinitiation of Consultation (ROC) on the Long-term Operation (LTO) of the CVP and SWP, here are
materials for discussion. Attached, please find an agenda, a proposed action list, and a biological
assessment outline. These items are draft, intended to spark discussion, and are by no means
intended to be final.

Please note, we are reserving 3:00 p.m. - 3:30 p.m. to discuss the Biological Opinion development for
WaterFix since we will have the needed folks in the room.

Thanks for your time and looking forward to Monday's discussion. Please contact me with any
questions or comments.

Michelle

Michelle Banonis, Esq., Bay Delta Office Area Manager
Bureau of Reclamation

801 I Street, Suite 140

Sacramento, CA 95814-2536

(916) 414-2401

(916) 397-4914 (cell)



